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MEMORANDUM FOR: William D. Beckner, Director
Project Directorate IV-1
Division of Reactor Projects III, IV, &V

.

FROM: Timothy Collins, Acting Chief
| Reactor Systems Branch
i Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

SUBJECT: WATERFORD 3 DNBR MARGIN TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
CHANGE (TAC NO. M88326)

Plant Name: Waterford Unit 3
Utility: Entergy Operations, Inc.

, TAC No(s).: M88326
| Docket No(s).: 50-382
'

Operating License: NPF-38
Project Directorate: IV-1
Project Manager: D. Wigginton
Review Branch: SRXB/DSSA
Review Status: Complete

The Reactor Systems Branch has reviewed the proposed Technical
| Specification changes to revise the DNBR Margin, Limiting

Condition for Operation (LCO) 3.2.4b and 3.2.4c for the Waterford
1 3 plant, submitted by letter dated November 16, 1993 and labeled

NPF-38-144. Based on our enclosed evaluation, we find the
proposed changes acceptable for implementation in Cycle 7.

Our SALP is also enclosed. This completes our effort on TAC No.
M88326.

/s/

Timothy Collins, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis
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